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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 26, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 26, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty/Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty/Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4709 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The questions and concerns attached were brought up at the Bidder’s Conference and Facility Tour that was scheduled on May 28, 2009.
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Regional Psychiatric Health Facility for Children and Adolescents

1) When did the participating counties establish that they would jointly proceed with this project?
September 2007
2) How will payments be structured, will payments be based upon a program budget with 1/12th payments each month or will payment be based upon occupancy?
Fee for service/actual bed days. The mental health Directors involved in the RFP indicated the following  “We are still in the place where we would not want any dedicated beds but would use the Adolescent facility on a fee for service, rather than dedicated capacity availability.”

The RFP asks for UP TO 16 beds and not necessarily 16 beds. If the provider would like to consider the option of contracting with other counties or agencies for this facility, the Consortium is open to the option.

Invoice for services will be sent to: County of Fresno Department of Children and Family services. The Counties involved will have an Agreement to reimburse Fresno County accordingly on a monthly basis.

3) What is the current rent and utility costs for the UMC Children’s Clinic facility?

The RFP states the County owned property will rent this facility with the Utilities, building maintenance and rent paid for by the successful bidder.  The rent and utility costs may be dependent upon who is responsible for tenant improvement costs, maintenance, i.e. landscaping, janitorial, security, etc.
The UMC Children’s Clinic Facility is part of the UMC Campus site.  Figures below are based on our best estimates.

· Rental base is $1.00 per square foot per month.

· Gas, Electric and Utility ranges between $.15 to $.25, use the cost of $.20 per sq. ft. per month.

· Janitorial ranges between $.20 to $.25, use the cost of $.22 per sq. ft. per month.

· Security, if needed, is not known at this time what the cost would be.

· Water and sewage is a flat fee of $750.00 per month.

· An inflator factor of 3% should be added per year.

Other services may be required.

These are the best figures available at this time.  Actual rent would be dependent on services and facility requirements.
4) We know that the capacity for the program is 16 beds. What is the anticipated daily census?
RFP states up to 16 beds.  Historical use = 9 beds.

In calendar year 2007-08, the five counties had an average daily census of 7.5 adolescents for inpatient services.
Fresno had an average of 3

Madera had an average of 1

Merced had an average of 1.5

Tulare had an average of 1.5

Kings had an average of .5

The 9 number is in anticipation of population growth and service need for consumers for FY 2009-10.
5) Is the County going to provide psychiatry services or is the successful bidder responsible for these services?

The County will not be providing psychiatry services for the program. The successful bidder will be required to provide these services for the program.

6) Is the County going to provide patient rights services?
Yes.  Patient Right Advocate services are State mandated services (California Code of Regulations, Title 9, Sections 860 through 892; California Welfare and Institutions Code, Sections 5325, 5325.1, 5326, 5326.1, 5326.9, 5326.95 and 5520 through 5550) to provide protection of legal rights and advocacy for consumers as well as conduct certification hearings for consumers in the locked acute psychiatric inpatient setting. The services are inclusive as part of the inpatient services and Fresno County as a Mental Health Plan contracted with the State Department of Mental Health is responsible for making sure these services are provided
7) Is the County going to provide hearing/certification services?
Yes.  Hearing Officer services are State mandated services (California Code of Regulations, Title 9, Sections 860 through 892; California Welfare and Institutions Code, Sections 5325, 5325.1, 5326, 5326.1, 5326.9, 5326.95 and 5520 through 5550) to provide protection of legal rights and advocacy for consumers as well as conduct certification hearings for consumers in the locked acute psychiatric inpatient setting. The services are inclusive as part of the inpatient services and Fresno County as a Mental Health Plan contracted with the State Department of Mental Health is responsible for making sure these services are provided
8) How are dietary services going to be handled?

The successful bidder will be responsible for providing these services for the program. There is no kitchen currently available in the building.  The successful bidder will be responsible for providing these services for the program and maintain compliance with the requirements listed in the California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 77077- Dietetic Services.

9) What is the expectation regarding social services for the program, will Social Services be required on weekends?
Provider shall comply with the California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 77069 – Social Services (“Social services shall be designed to meet the objectives of each patient’s interdisciplinary treatment plan in accordance with established polices and procedures. Social services shall be organized, directed and supervised by a licensed clinical social worker.”

The program is to have an interdisciplinary treatment approach and social services are to be available on weekends and holidays.

10) What is the County’s philosophy regarding seclusion and restraints?
The County is required to maintain compliance with the California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 77101 (“No physical restraints with locking devices shall be used or be available for use in the facility unless approved by the state Fire Marshall. Seclusion as defined in Section 77029 is considered to be a physical restraints”).
Seclusion and restraints are the last resort to address imminent danger-to-self and/or danger-to-other behavior. When a patient is in seclusion and restraints, observation, care, treatment and documentation are to be strictly observed based on Federal and State regulations.

11) Would the successful bidder be required to admit clients that are referred to the facility from a County that is not a member of the consortium and if so, how will this be handled?

The provider would not be required to admit patients who are referred to the facility from a county that is not a member of the consortium. However, if beds are available and are approved by the Mental Health Director or designee of Fresno County who would be in consultation with the involved Mental Health Director and DCFS Director, the provider may admit such patients. The provider would be responsible for the following:

· The provider bills the agency/county that utilized the bed and the provider is responsible for filing the annual cost report appropriately.
· The Consortium is not responsible for the cost of providing the services or liability of the patient from another County/agency of Fresno.
· The provider is responsible for discharge planning for such patient.
· The monthly invoice sent to Fresno County shall include a copy of invoice sent to the county which has its patient in the facility. The cost of providing services for patients belonging to the Consortium shall be distinctively separated from the other patients whose counties do not belong to the Consortium. The annual cost report shall reflect such separation and not include the unit of service and cost of services provided for patients belonging to counties or agencies that are not part of the Consortium.
12) Add/Address the Following: 
Under “Proposal Content Requirements”,

VIII. Vendor Company Data

I. Describe any pending lawsuits or legal actions

Add/Address the following: “Disclosure Requirements- A company or Agency shall disclose any indictment, criminal or civil charges for fraud, criminal offense or other pending criminal or civil lawsuits or legal actions against its owner, officers, partners, and/or any other key personnel under United States or state or local laws.”
Important Notes:

1) The University Medical Center Children’s Health Clinic facility will not be available by January 1, 2010 as originally indicated.  This facility is now projected to be vacated by April 2010.  Bidders are to submit budgets based upon the original projected start dates (please see Cost Proposal section). If bidders have an alternative site for the Child Adolescent PHF program, please indicate so within your proposal.

2) As discussed at the bidder’s conference, there will be start up funds available for this project.

3) Fresno County will be the fiscal intermediary for the Counties in the consortium.  Fresno County will have memorandums of understanding with each County.  The successful bidder will submit invoicing to Fresno County for payment on behalf of the consortium Counties.

4) Bidders are to include all costs associated with starting and operating the Child Adolescent Psychiatric Health Facility.

5) The requested construction drawings for the University Medical Center Children’s Health Clinic facility will be provided to requesting bidders via the purchasing office. Please contact purchasing for more details.
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